
UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

STATION PLACE
100 F STREET, NE

WASHINGTON, DC  20549-2465

Office of FOIA Services
March 26, 2020

Ms. Emma Best 
MuckRock News 
DEPT MR 74800 
411A Highland Ave
Somerville, MA 02144-2516

Re:  Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552
Request No. 19-00010-FIFO (19-02317-FOIA)

Dear Ms. Best:

This is a follow up to your FOIA request for records 
concerning SEC FOIA processing over the past 15 years. We 
advised you by letter dated June 14, 2020 that it had been 
placed in our chronological system waiting processing and that 
there would be a substantial delay in processing your request. 
As of this date, there are still a number of requests ahead of 
yours. We estimate that it will be twelve months or more before 
we can begin to process your FOIA request.

We are following up to determine if you would like to stay 
on our chronological list for eventual processing. Please check 
the appropriate box below, sign this letter, and return it by no 
later than April 7, 2020. If we do not hear from you by this 
date, we will assume that you are no longer interested and 
withdraw your request from our pending caseload.

┌─┐ I am still interested; please retain my FOIA request 
└─┘ on your chronological list.

┌─┐ I am no longer interested in receiving the information 
└─┘ and hereby withdraw my FOIA request.

                                           . 
(Signature) (Date)

Thank you for your cooperation and patience. If you have 
any questions, please contact me at (202) 551-6376.  

Sincerely,

Jeffery Ovall 
FOIA Branch Chief
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